

ILR FLEECE COMMITTEE

Meeting Minutes

Tuesday, April 14, 2020

I. Call to order

ILR FLEECE COMMITTEE Conference Call Meeting called to order at 5:00 PM (PST) (8:00 PM EST).

II. Attendance

The following people were present:

Sonja Boeff	Ron Wilkinson
Bonnie Doble	Joy Bishop-Forshey
Gladys Moritz	

Sonja called meeting to order.

III. Old Business:

Motion made by Bonnie to accept March Minutes. Motion to accept made by Joy and 2nd by Bonnie. All agreed that the Llama Magazine article about Preparing Your Shorn Fleece for Shipping was a great team effort.

Sonja talked about forms updating and says the currently Susan at ILR is working from home and may not have access to do this.

Shorn Fleece Judging Cards. Susan is going to add ILR Logo to top corner of the forms.

Sonja has not yet gotten through the Fleece Articles. She asks if the Committee Members have read through the articles. Gladys has read some of them, Bonnie says she read all of them and that the Committee members should try to read the articles before the May meeting.

Ron suggests that the article on Annualized weight be removed and that the other three articles be removed.

Joy says we should keep the Annualized Weight article, but keep it somewhere else? Gladys suggests is there an Archive or could a new category be created?

Ron suggests that we eliminate the one making it part of the Judging System, but keep the one that gives the reasoning behind it.

Anyone object? No objections.

Sonja/Joy say need to re-visit Definitions at next meeting. Ron will work on way to incorporate into guidelines.

Fall Magazine ?

We should look at/read guidelines.

No New Business at this meeting.

Next meeting will be Tuesday, May 19th, 2020

Motion to adjourn made by Gladys, 2nd by Bonnie

Meeting adjourned at 6:40 MT.

Minutes submitted by: Gladys Moritz

Approved by: